

ExxonMobil Pipeline Company
22777 Springwoods Village Parkway
Spring, TX 77389
8326247126 Telephone

Daniel J. Brink
Senior Counsel



December 8, 2021

Mr. Larry White
Presiding Official
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration
Office of Pipeline Safety
East Building, Room E26-311
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE
Washington, DC 20590

Via Email: Lawrence.White@DOT.gov

Re: Notice of Amendment, CPF No. 3-2021-026-NOA
ExxonMobil Pipeline Company ("Respondent")

Dear Mr. White:

The Central Region and Respondent ExxonMobil Pipeline Company have reached agreement on revised procedures to resolve NOA Item 9, and the Director, Central Region, has approved those revised procedures. As such, Respondent hereby withdraws its request for hearing which was made by letter dated July 16, 2021. If you would be so kind, please confirm that the December 10, 2021 hearing has been cancelled.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Daniel J. Brink".

Daniel J. Brink, Senior Counsel

cc: Joseph Hainline, PHMSA (Via Email: Joseph.Hainline@dot.gov)
Gregory Ochs, PHMSA (Via Email: Gregory.Ochs@dot.gov)
Vince Murchison, Murchison Law Firm (Vince.Murchison@pipelinelegal.com)
Roina Baker, Murchison Law Firm (Roina.Baker@pipelinelegal.com)
Rebekah R. Bennett, ExxonMobil Pipeline Company